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Our latest communication from the Head Office is dated the
14th of November, and I fear that one mail has been lost. This
is the second time we have been obliged to make up our accounts
and reports in a long arrear of all advices from the Head Office,—
a circumstance especiaily annoying this year, owing to the loss
of our Steamer, rendering such instructions important.

We have, however, done the best we can to make up our
accounts correct, and to anticipate the information required by
the Stockholders,

And have the honor to be,
Sir,
Yours most respectfully,
E. B. BORRON,

Manager.




